SAs Hartiogh and Harp fite 12, Frederick, ld. 21701
FOLA/PA Unit, FBL 3/22/71

Je Edgnr Hoover FEIL Bldg

wnﬂh., D.C.

Dear Sis Hartingh and Harp,
In Section 36 you have withbold all 7 pages of Sorial 3348 with the explanation
"not within scope of request.”

Vhether or not this is correct in my belief the Department has made this immaterial.
The offer of the entire FBI HQ filex is that of the Dopartment in the Department's
interest acd in court and approved by the court.

Reference te n minglc request ia also in my belief not appropriate. You may be
Processing the single request but there were four requests not one of which has baen
complied with, Thesc go back to 1969. Thare was an occasion in court when I complained
about the withholding of information from & record supplied incompletely in responss o
my 4/15/75 request. The court did not nocept the #epuriment's explanation that what
mas withheld fell within the request you are procesming. (In the almost & year since
that withheld information still has not been supplied, cither.)

I do not want you or we or the court to bs burdened wiihout need. There heve beea,
as I sa sure you will recall, a number of withhod@inzs ahout which I could heve made an
issue. I have not. Howawer, I do expect the Depsrtmens, including the FEI, to live up
%o 1ts assurances. Uils mesns that I will receive what I do want, the entire FBI 5y file.

That, however, will not mean full complizrce. You may not Lo aware of it but this
has been raised end addreseed in court. It is in the expectation of compliance, if greatly
delayed, that I have not preased in cowrt. We discussed thds several wecks asgo. I used
as en example the fact that you have not provided any records relating to that Iten of
the request dealing with the Cointelpro-ssnitation workers-lnvaders files. +t is oy
understanding that this cannot be complied with from the FBI HQ file and that you ure
auware of this, I then asked to be informed whem I can expsot to have this search rade
in the Memphis Field Office and when I can expect to receive the relevant records, I
would like a mesponse. Without some ressonsble assurance I will bo compelled to ask
counsel to raise this in court. I would prefer not to. I hope the Department has the
same preference. I dslayed reiteratiuvg this motter uatil I aseded that meterisl for =y
worke To my knovledge thore have been two searches of those files since I made this
request. Director Kelley has written ancther $o having been informed of the contents of
those files after a complete seavch., fet even after that search, now more than a year
in the past, I have received not a gingle reccrde In Sub 4 you huve provided incamplete
information on this. There =re clipydngs relating to a news story by “ss Fagme of Neywse
day but his storles are not include. Nox are the mumos gald vo ve attached to other memos.

I would like to hear from you on this rather than relse the gunotion in court again,
I beve bteen given no reasun for there not being a simulianeous search in the XFO, Also, 1
want you to know that there is not the secrecy sbout pumes that those not inforwsd ca the
subject might mssume,

I heve let other matters go in the hope there would be no nesd to reise them. However,
muci tize has passed since I raised questions about photographs not supovlied and there has
been the withholding of what was daild to have becn referred elscwhere. i do not recall
receiving either any one of these withheld records after referral or an exvlanstion or
their continued withholding. Tha longer thome are delayad t:_l‘ﬂ Hors winecessary work thoy
will roquire. My requests for photographs go back to 1969, “his was reseated 4/15/75, iet
You have supplied ne with sorisls reforring to photograpns you do not provide, 4nd there
are something more than 40 clearly relevant photographs refeired to in en earlier serial
still not supplied, Nor have I boen informad that ti0se more rocently suprlied are those
referred to in Serdal 146, The more theré is delay in these matters the more confugion and
the mors wasts of time is ireviteble. May ! plesse jwar from you? Sincerely, “arold Weisborg



